
TO: THE FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION            APRIL 11, 2001
        OET
        7435 OAKLAND MILLS ROAD
        COLUMBIA, MD 21046

FROM: THOMAS L. FARINA, PRES.                               TEL: 847-640-8120
             NISSHIN INDUSTRY CO., LTD (USA)               FAX: 847-640-0186
             645 DAUPHINE CT., SUITE D                             EMAIL: tomfarina@msn.com
             ELK GROVE VILLAGE, IL 60007

RE: FCC ID: JHU105ZZ, ALTERNATE MATSUSHITA MAGNETRON “2M167”
        EA100619 OF APRIL 11, 2001

WE WISH TO OBTAIN A GRANT OF CERTIFICATION FOR THE ABOVE
ALTERNATE MAGNETRON FOR OUR MICROWAVE OVENS. ALL OTHER
COMPONENTS ARE UNCHANGED.

WE CONFIRM THE TEST REPORT SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION
IS APPLICABLE TO ANY MICROWAVE OVEN BEARING THE SUBJECT
FCC ID, USING A MATSUSHITA MAGNETRON NUMBER “2M167”.

A COPY OF THE ORIGINAL GRANT IS PART OF OUR EXHIBITS.

THE REMAINING ATTACHMENTS, EXTERNAL PHOTOS AND TEST
SETUP, WILL BE SENT NO LATER THAN SATURDAY APRIL 14, 2001.

SHOULD YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT
ME. THANK YOU.

VERY TRULY, TOM FARINA.


